————— Original Message----- ANNEX D
From: Stokes, lan

Sent: 19 February 2007 11:22

To: 'Jane Linehan'

Subject: RE: Access for All Small Schemes Funding

Dear Jane,

Thank you for your email, which | received this morning. Please be advised that
the Access Improvements to York Station Project has been delayed such that city
of York Council will not be seeking to draw-down the Access for All Small
Schemes Grant awarded for this financial year.

| trust you will be able to find another project that may benefit from the grant this
year instead.

Yours sincerely,
lan Stokes

————— Original Message-----

From: Jane Linehan [mailto:Jane.Linehan@dft.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 February 2007 10:55

To: Stokes, lan

Subject: Access for All Small Schemes Funding

Dear lan

| wrote on 8 February requesting updates on the York Station Small
Schemes project. | note from our files that you wrote to Neil Priest
on1 December informing him that the project was unlikely to be
completed within this financial year and that a deferred application
may be submitted in a following year.

Could you please confirm whether or not this decision has been
taken because we have had several inquiries about whether we
have any funding left for this year, and it may still be possible to
allocate this funding to some other Small Schemes.

Regards

Jane Linehan

Disability Policy Advisor
Railways for All Team
Zone 4/23 GMH

0207 944 8021
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any
files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is
strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other
legal commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed
by a communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and
communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from DfT may
be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful
purposes.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government
Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by
Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.

The Messagelabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to
achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark (CCTM Certificate Number
2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information
about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk



